
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 
 

Board of Directors 

Agenda 

Wednesday, February 14, 2024, 6:00 P.M.  

Scotts Valley City Hall 

One Civic Center Drive, Scotts Valley CA 95066 
 

Agendas and Board Packets are available on the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) 

website at www.scottsvalleyfire.com. 
 

Any person who requires a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate 

in a public meeting should make such a request to Mark Correira, Board Secretary, for immediate 

consideration.  

 

1.   Call to Order  

1.1  Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 

 

1.2 Roll Call 

 

2. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not 

on the agenda. Any matter that requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action 

at a subsequent Board meeting. 

 

3. Agenda Amendments (GC §54954.2) – Discussion/Action 

 

4.  Consent Calendar 

(Consent calendar items will be enacted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on 

items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public requests the removal of the item for 

separate action.) 
 

4.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 10, 2024 
 

4.2 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of January 1, 2024 through January 

31, 2024 in the Amount of: 
 

Payroll and Benefits: $526,528.56 

General Fund:  $100,267.13   

Capital Outlay: $    4,672.25   

SCHMIT:  $    4,194.04  

TOTAL:  $635,661.98 
 

4.3 Approve Surplus Equipment List 
 

4.4 Approve Budgeted Payment of $155,000 to the CERBT and $150,000 to the CEPPT 

 

 

 

file://///svfd2/admin/data/AGENDAS/2013/2012/www.scottsvalleyfire.com


 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting for February 14, 2024 

Agenda 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

4.5 Adopt the Following Revised Policies: 
  

 Policy# Description 

 1701  Fire Chief Job Description 

 1703  Battalion Chief Job Description 

 

5. Discussion Items  

5.1 La Madrona Drive Fire Station Planning Timeline 

 

6. Action Items – Discussion/Action  

6.1  Adopt Resolution 2024-3: Authorizing an Amendment to the CalPERS Contract 
 

6.2 Adopt Resolution 2024-4: Mid-Year Budget Adjustment for Fiscal Year 2023/2024: 
 

685010  General Fund:    $14,377,286  

685015 Branciforte Service Zone:    $     462,500 

685035 Branciforte Measure T: $     833,804      
 

6.3 Authorize Additional Services with the RRM Design Group  
 

6.4 Dissolution of the Branciforte Ad Hoc Committee 

 

7. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 

(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.) 
 

7.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

7.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 

 

8.  Correspondence  

 8.1 Incident Thank You Card – Devon and Detra Heron    

 

9. Request for Future Agenda Items  

 

10 Closed Session: Government Code §54956.8 

10.1 Real Property Negotiations for Price and Terms of Payment 

Real Property Transaction: 6000 La Madrona Drive   

Negotiators: Fire Chief Mark Correira and Scotts Valley Water District  

 

11.   Open Session: Government Code §54957.1 

11.1 Report on Closed Session 

 

12.  Adjournment 

 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:   Wednesday, March 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 











SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2024-02-05 01:54 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -152,513.91 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -152,318.07 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT -304,831.98

Object: 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -1,787.40 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -14,651.25 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT -16,438.65

Object: 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 51010 -1,816.00 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP -1,816.00

Object: 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -12,741.57 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -12,741.57 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY -25,483.14

Object: 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,801.03 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,801.03 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY -15,602.06

Object: 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,886.53 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,863.48 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY -5,750.01

Object: 52015 – PERS
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -31,344.96 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -31,694.68 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 52015 – PERS -63,039.64

Object: 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2024 07 1/10/2024 JAN24HLTH 1/10 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -63,828.33 SV FIRE JAN 2024 V116512 15724
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,250.00 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 994.01 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/11/2024 DU102786 DU102786 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 S.Downey Dental Jan24 CK#2381 C99999
2024 07 1/11/2024 DU102786 DU102786 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Pasquini Jan24 DentalCK#1061 C99999
2024 07 1/11/2024 DU102786 DU102786 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 91.85 H.Bustichi Jan24 DentalCK#3237 C99999
2024 07 1/11/2024 DU102786 DU102786 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 551.10 A.Knox Jan-Jun24 DentalCK#6026 C99999
2024 07 1/11/2024 DU102786 DU102786 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 137.94 S.Kovacs Dec23 Dental C99999
2024 07 1/11/2024 DU102786 DU102786 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 275.55 D.Grebil DentalJan-Mar24Dental C99999
2024 07 1/22/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -5,668.71 HEALTH CARE EMP SVFD Group 367 V108670 00450415
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 994.01 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,250.00 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -703.45 LOFRANCO, SAL SVFD Health Ins. V105221 80064108
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -843.00 THEILEN, LOTHAR SVFD Health In V117701 80064111
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -705.06 WHITTLE, RON SVFD Health Ins. V102822 80064113
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -745.88 VANDERVOORT, GR SVFD Health In V122411 80064112
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -432.63 PHINN, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. 2 V103782 80064109
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,472.62 BIDDLE, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. V105980 80064107
2024 07 1/29/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -444.55 RONZANO, CHRIST SVFD Health In V111324 80064110
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -739.30 MCMURRY, MICHAE SVFD Health In V105430 80064185

Total 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS -74,941.95

Object: 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -2,751.82 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -794.17 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -3,545.99

Page 1 of 4



SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2024-02-05 01:54 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 55020 – SICK LEAVE RESERVE
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 55020 -10,704.14 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024

Total 55020 – SICK LEAVE RESERVE -10,704.14

Object: 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024
2024 07 1/24/2024 PAYPERIOD 02 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 02PAYDATE 01262024

Total 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC -4,375.00
Total 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF -526,528.56

Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Object: 61110 – CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES

2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61110 -2,431.74 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61110 -636.54 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61110 – CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES -3,068.28

Object: 61125 – UNIFORM REPLACEMENT
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61125 -2,132.90 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551

Total 61125 – UNIFORM REPLACEMENT -2,132.90

Object: 61215 – RADIO
2024 07 1/09/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61215 -34,707.00 SANTA CRUZ REGI SVFD V13917 00449457
2024 07 1/18/2024 0124BFPD Expenditures 685010 60 61215 -2,857.00 SANTA CRUZ REGI B40 V13917 00450180

Total 61215 – RADIO -37,564.00

Object: 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -3,742.62 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/12/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -366.09 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V995476 80063645
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -128.43 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -1,461.91 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099 -5,699.05

Object: 61310 – FOOD
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61310 -457.84 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551

Total 61310 – FOOD -457.84

Object: 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -319.37 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -403.92 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES -723.29

Object: 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV
2024 07 1/09/2024 0124SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -109.58 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00449458
2024 07 1/09/2024 CI042736 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -208.48 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00449453
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -2,459.58 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -2,768.39 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV -5,546.03

Object: 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES
2024 07 1/09/2024 15386 Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -1,879.00 PAGODA TECHNOLO SVFD V125184 00449456
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -70.26 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES -1,949.26

Object: 61730 – MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61730 -50.29 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/18/2024 13243 Expenditures 685010 60 61730 -561.15 HILL, JUSTIN SVFD V41033 00450178

Total 61730 – MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES -611.44

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2024 07 1/09/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -88.83 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00449458
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -663.83 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -3,021.18 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV -3,773.84

Page 2 of 4



SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2024-02-05 01:54 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2024 07 1/09/2024 85208222 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -151.00 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00449452
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -274.94 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551

Total 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES -425.94

Object: 62020 – MEMBERSHIPS
2024 07 1/09/2024 000265588 Expenditures 685010 60 62020 -310.00 INTERNATIONAL A SVFD - 0002655 V42190 00449454
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62020 -435.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62020 – MEMBERSHIPS -745.00

Object: 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -103.49 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -646.45 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES -749.94

Object: 62223 – SUPPLIES
2024 07 1/09/2024 0124SVFD3 Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -11.63 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00449458
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -209.35 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/18/2024 76445 Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -120.60 SANTA CRUZ RECO SVFD V12521 00450179
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -885.28 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62223 – SUPPLIES -1,226.86

Object: 62327 – DIRECTORS' FEES
2024 07 1/10/2024 PAYPERIOD 01 Expenditures 685010 60 62327 -2,100.00 PAYPERIOD 01PAYDATE 01122024

Total 62327 – DIRECTORS' FEES -2,100.00

Object: 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER
2024 07 1/11/2024 231202 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -60.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00449725
2024 07 1/11/2024 231210 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -740.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00449725
2024 07 1/11/2024 231231 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -740.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00449725
2024 07 1/11/2024 231236 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -740.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00449725

Total 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER -2,280.00

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2024 07 1/09/2024 255742 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -635.85 LIEBERT CASSIDY SVFD V119863 00449455
2024 07 1/12/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -6,055.69 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V995476 80063645
2024 07 1/18/2024 RM11162023 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -52.50 STEWARD, DONNA SVFD V115202 00450181
2024 07 1/22/2024 202995 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -210.00 CENTRAL COAST C SVFD V15383 00450414
2024 07 1/23/2024 24832 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -68.50 CSG CONSULTANTS SVFD V121100 00450546
2024 07 1/25/2024 202988 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -420.00 CENTRAL COAST C SVFD V15383 00450770
2024 07 1/25/2024 202991 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -210.00 CENTRAL COAST C SVFD V15383 00450770
2024 07 1/26/2024 259010 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -1,524.50 LIEBERT CASSIDY SVFD V119863 00450959

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -9,177.04

Object: 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
2024 07 1/09/2024 0124SVFD4 Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -544.19 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00449458
2024 07 1/26/2024 783972 Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -1,314.81 L N CURTIS & SO SVFD Cust 3627 V115989 00450958
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -1,718.58 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS -3,577.58

Object: 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING
2024 07 1/26/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -72.00 COLLINS, ERIN SVFD V116856 00450956
2024 07 1/26/2024 0124SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -119.44 COLLINS, ERIN SVFD V116856 00450956

Total 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING -191.44

Object: 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62890 -320.87 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER -320.87

Object: 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -2,275.93 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/18/2024 2302-1 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -75.00 EMT CERTIFICATI E185687 V127457 00450176
2024 07 1/18/2024 2305 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -100.00 SANTA CRUZ COUN SVFD C00008 00450054

Page 3 of 4



SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2024-02-05 01:54 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)
2024 07 1/18/2024 2305-1 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -37.00 EMT CERTIFICATI E008097 V127457 00450177
2024 07 1/26/2024 10058 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -300.00 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00450955
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -1,332.57 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT) -4,120.50

Object: 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL
2024 07 1/09/2024 845770 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -2,300.99 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00449459
2024 07 1/12/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -209.24 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V995476 80063645
2024 07 1/23/2024 8460884 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -1,156.33 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00450547
2024 07 1/26/2024 0117538 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -938.00 COUNTY OF SANTA SVFD V103950 00450957

Total 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL -4,604.56

Object: 62930 – REGISTRATIONS (NON REPT)
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62930 -1,540.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 62930 – REGISTRATIONS (NON REPT) -1,540.00

Object: 63070 – UTILITIES
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -2,573.53 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/12/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -867.10 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V995476 80063645
2024 07 1/22/2024 0124SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -235.12 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00450345
2024 07 1/22/2024 0124SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -1,216.54 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00450345
2024 07 1/22/2024 0124SVFD4 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -367.45 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00450345
2024 07 1/23/2024 0124SVFD3 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -530.16 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00450465
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -304.47 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -1,587.10 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 63070 – UTILITIES -7,681.47
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -100,267.13

Total 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC -626,795.69

GL Key: 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2024 07 1/25/2024 0000133 Expenditures 685030 60 61845 -3,400.00 SUPER PRO PAINT SVFD V42219 00450656
2024 07 1/26/2024 3001-02-1223 Expenditures 685030 60 61845 -1,272.25 RRM DESIGN GROU SVFD V126553 80064030

Total 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV -4,672.25
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -4,672.25

Total 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL -4,672.25

GL Key: 685040 – SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099
2024 07 1/11/2024 0124SVFD Expenditures 685040 60 61221 -76.02 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80063551
2024 07 1/30/2024 0224SVFD Expenditures 685040 60 61221 -76.02 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80064186

Total 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099 -152.04

Object: 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)
2024 07 1/26/2024 741 Expenditures 685040 60 62914 -4,042.00 RW JONES AND AS SVFD V129231 00450960

Total 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT) -4,042.00
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -4,194.04

Total 685040 – SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP -4,194.04
-635,661.98

Page 4 of 4



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  February 14, 2024 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Board Memo 2024-03: Surplus of Apparatus 

 

Recommendation 

Approve the items on the attached form for surplus and authorize staff to sell using an online 

auction house or similar form. 

 

Discussion 

Through the reorganization with the Branciforte Fire District, the Fire District as encumbered 

additional equipment that is no longer used or needed. The Staff has evaluated the purpose and use 

of this equipment and has identified the attached list as being duplicative, past its useful life, and 

no longer needed.  

 

Staff is recommending the attached list be deemed surplus allowing them to sell the items through 

an online auction house (govdeals.com). If the items do not sell on auction, we will proceed to 

advertising them on Craigslist or Daily Dispatch. If the items can not be sold, we will reach out to 

neighboring agencies to determine levels of interest and convey the items to them administratively.  



Item # Quanitity Description ID/Inventory # Value Planned Disposition

1 1 1991 KME Type 3 Pumper 1HTSDN2RNH393592 $5,000 Auction/Sell

2 1 1999 Ford Rescue (light duty) 1FDAF57FXXED03810 $3,000 Auction/Sell

3 1 2002 Ford F150 Pick Up (Utility) 1FTRW08LX2KC03247 $1,500 Auction/Sell

4 1 1995 GMC Pick Up (Utility) 1GTGk24k8se549743 $1,000 Auction/Sell

Surplus Form









 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  February 8, 2024 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Board Memo 2024-06: Job Descriptions 

 

Recommendation 

Approve the Fire Chief and Battalion Chief Job Descriptions as presented. 

 

Discussion 

As a best management practice, regular review and update of position / job descriptions should be 

performed on a scheduled and ongoing basis. It is the intention of Fire Administration to review 

all position descriptions by year end 2024. To being this effort, the Fire Chief Job Description and 

Battalion Chief Job Description have been reformatted, reviewed, and updated for consideration 

and approval. Staff will bring the remaining job descriptions with edits to future meetings.    

 

FIRE CHIEF: 

Codified in Policy 1701, the Fire Chief Job Description was most recently revised on April 4, 

2017. Over the past few months, the existing position description was updated to be more detailed 

and reflective of the characteristics, duties and responsibilities, qualifications, physical demands 

and working conditions of the position. Model documents from similar positions in California 

were used, and specific elements were added to align with the current Fire Chief’s employment 

contract. The proposed Job Description would replace the existing one in its entirety.  

 

BATTALION CHIEF: 

Codified in Policy 1703, the Battalion Chief’s Job Description was most recently revised on April 

14, 2021. The existing version has only a Reports To, Supervises, and Basic Function Section, and 

a Minimum Qualifications section for each “Step” in the Battalion Chief ranks. In October and 

November of 2023, the existing position description was updated to be more detailed and reflective 

of the characteristics, duties and responsibilities, qualifications, physical demands and working 

conditions.  

 

Because this Job Description affects the Chief Officers Group and is referred to in their 

Memorandum of Understanding, feedback was sought from this group throughout December and 

January. The comments that were received have been incorporated into the proposed version.  

 

SUMMARY: 

Both job descriptions have been revised and are more representative of a modern and contemporary 

position/job description. The Fire Chief is recommending approval of these job descriptions 

through the adoption of Policy 1701 and 1703.    

 





































 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  February 8, 2024 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Board Memo 2024-02: La Madrona Fire Station Planning Chart 

 

Recommendation 

Discussion Only 

 

Discussion 

On July 12, 2023, the Scotts Valley Fire District (SVFD) Board of Directors approved Resolution 

2023-07 which authorized a vote for a special levy to fund $22.2 million in governmental 

obligation (GO) bonds. The proceeds from these bonds would build a new fire station and 

administration building at 6001 La Madrona Drive. The vote for this levy, known as Measure W, 

was placed on the November 7, 2023 ballot and was certified on November 27. Unfortunately, this 

measure failed by 12 votes with 66.42% voting yes 66.67% voting no.  

 

At the November 29, 2023 Special Board Meeting, the Board of Directors met and discussed next 

steps for the La Madrona Drive Fire Station. Although no formal action was taken, the consensus 

from the Board’s discussion was to not place any measure on the ballot in 2024, but consider a 

measure of a type-yet-to-be-determined.  

 

On January 24, the SVFD Facilities and Equipment Committee met and discussed the La Madrona 

Drive Fire Station, and the next steps for this project. The Committee and Staff discussed a critical 

path forward if a measure were to be placed on the March-2025 ballot. Also included in this critical 

path was how to make the fire station project shovel-ready if the March-2025 measure were to 

pass favorably by the voters. The goal with this effort was to expedite the occupancy of the new 

facility. The Committee requested the Board take up a similar conversation so they are aware of 

the future steps that would set the stage for a March-2025 vote.  

 

Attached to this memorandum is a Gantt Chart that lays out a portion of the many steps needed to 

align with a March-2025 ballot measure. The Gantt Chart also includes pause areas where the 

Board can stop, change direction, or proceed with the project.  

 

The intention of this memorandum and attachment is for informational purposes only and to allow 

for discussion (and questions) at the Board Meeting.  

 

 

 

 



Task 24-Jan 24-Feb 24-Mar 24-Apr 24-May 24-Jun 24-Jul 24-Aug 24-Sep 24-Oct 24-Nov 24-Dec 24-Jan 24-Feb 24-Mar 24-Apr 24-May 24-Jun 24-Jul

Recruitment Community Support Group 

Brainstorming with Outreach Group

Community Outreach (road show)

Initial Planning Department Meeting *

Finalize Design

RRM Design Development

Fire Department Drawing Review *

RRM Construction Documents

Plans Submittal for Review

City review plans

Create Request for Proposal (RFP) fo Construction Manager At Risk (CMAR)

Advertise RFP

Evaluate and interview CMAR Bidders

Award RFP for CMAR

Consider Funding Options

Community Outreach

Resolution for Ballot Measure

Vote

* Pause points

La Madrona Fire Station Planning Gantt Chart

































 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  February 8, 2024 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Board Memo 2024-04:  Additional Services Authorization RRM Design Group  

 

Recommendation 

Approve the Additional Service Agreement with RRM Design Group and authorize the Fire Chief 

to sign.  

 

Discussion 

On May 10, 2023, the Board approved a contract with RRM Design for the design of the La 

Madrona Drive Fire Station. This contract only included the design and development of the Fire 

Station building, but did not include the Administrative Building. The estimated project total for 

the Fire Station was $956,778.  

 

At the February 14, 2024 Board Meeting, a discussion item and a proposed timeline that aligns 

with the Primary Election in 2025 is on the agenda. If consensus is galvanized on a proposed 

timeline at this meeting, staff and RRM Design will begin designing the Administrative Building. 

Because the Administrative Building was not included in the original contract an addendum is 

needed. Known as an Additional Services Authorization (ASA), the attached agreement will allow 

staff and RRM to the design of the Administrative Building.   

 

The estimated project total for the ASA is $298,130. If the Board choses to not proceed with the 

proposed timeline, this agenda item can be withdrawn from the Agenda.  



ADD. SERVICE AUTHORIZATION 
 

Date: November 3, 2023 
 
Client: Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 
 

Task ID Number: 1.2A, 2.1A-2.3A, 3.1A, 
4.1A-4.2A, O.4A-O.6A 
 

Project Name: Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
 

Project Number: 3001-02-PS23 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED 
RRM Design Group, a California Corporation ("RRM Design Group"), has entered into an 
agreement with Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (the "Client") dated May 10, 2023 (the 
"Prime Agreement") for the project: Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 (the "Project"). Additional 
Services Authorized by the Client are subject to the Terms and Conditions of the Prime 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understanding that the Client would like to construct an approximately 4,000-square-
foot administration building in addition to the fire station. This building will serve as the 
administrative headquarters for the fire department and be sized to accommodate the current 
and future needs of the fire department and its staff.  
 
The following proposal includes architectural, civil engineering, landscape architecture, structural 
engineering, and mechanical, electrical, and plumbing engineering services for the administration 
building. It is our understanding that based on the functions housed within this building, the 
building will not be required to be designed to the Essential Services Seismic Safety Act.  
 
Additionally, it is assumed that the administration building will be designed, permitted, bid, and 
constructed concurrently with the fire station and that no additional site visits will be required 
by the design team to those outlined in the prime agreement.  
 
Task 1.2A: Administration Building Schematic Design 
Under this task, RRM Design Group (RRM) will meet with the Client to verify the program for 
the administration building based on the conceptual floor plan prepared by the Client’s team. 
RRM will verify that the quantity, size, and arrangement of the proposed spaces in the station 
adequately support the needs of the fire department. With the conceptual floor plan defined, 
RRM will incorporate the building into the schematic site plan and complete the schematic 
design application package for submittal to the City of Scotts Valley’s (City) Planning Division.  

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa

3765 S. Higuera St., Ste. 102 • San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
p: (805) 543-1794 • f: (805) 543-4609 

www.rrmdesign.com 
a California corporation  Lenny Grant, Architect C26973   Robert Camacho, PE 76597  Steve Webster, LS 7561  Jeff Ferber, LA 2844 



 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
Additional Service Authorization 

November 3, 2023 
Page 2 of 7 

 

Additionally, under this task, RRM will assist the Client in coordination with the Scotts Valley 
Water District (SVWD) and their consultant team for the proposed pump plant to be located 
on this site. RRM will aid the Client in ensuring that the layout of the administration building and 
the pump plant best serve the operational needs of the fire department.  

 
Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement  

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $41,400 (see footnote) 

 
Task 2.1A: Administration Building Design Development 
Based on the schematic design documents and project budget, RRM and their consultant team 
will develop the building systems for the administration building and site. In the design 
development task, the architectural engineering team will design and lay out the basic 
engineering systems. Decisions made in this phase are evaluated based on operational needs, 
durability, operations and maintenance, initial and long-term costs, sustainability, and other 
priorities identified in the schematic design phase. Additionally, RRM will continue to coordinate 
with the SVWD to ensure that the finalized site plan best serves the operational needs of the 
Client. 
 

Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $49,245 (see footnote) 

 
Task 2.2A: Administration Building Construction Documents  
Based on the schematic design/design development drawings, specifications, and the 
construction cost estimate, RRM and their consultants will prepare the construction documents. 
 

Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $96,445 (see footnote) 

 
Task 2.3A: Administration Building Permitting 
RRM will submit the 90% construction documents for the administration building to the City 
Building Department for plan check review at the end of the construction document task along 
with the fire station. RRM will respond to the plan check comments received in writing, and 

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa



 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
Additional Service Authorization 

November 3, 2023 
Page 3 of 7 

 

prepare documentation to achieve permit-ready status. During this task, minor modifications to 
the documents may also occur as a result of City team review comments and RRM’s in-house 
QA/QC process. RRM will incorporate agency plan check comments, RRM in-house QA/QC, 
and City review comments into the 100% construction document set for the project bidding 
process. 
 

Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $8,000 (see footnote) 

 
Task 3.1A: Administration Building Bidding 
RRM and their consultants will assist the Client in bidding for the administration building along 
with the fire station during the bidding phase by participating in a pre-bid conference, evaluating, 
and advising the Client regarding substitution requests, and responding to questions from 
prospective bidders in the form of an addendum. 
 

Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $8,000 (see footnote) 

 
Task 4.1A: Administration Building Construction Administration 
RRM and their consultants will assist the Client during the construction phase by reviewing and 
responding to contractor submittals and requests for additional information, reviewing and 
responding to requests by the Client or contractor for changes in the work, and observing and 
advising the Client construction administrator regarding construction progress and conformance 
to the contract documents. RRM will attend regular progress meetings for both the fire station 
and the administration building, assist the Client in preparing a punch list, and advise the Client 
on the status of the project with respect to substantial completion and final completion. 
 

Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $56,850 (see footnote) 

 
  

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa



 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
Additional Service Authorization 

November 3, 2023 
Page 4 of 7 

 

Task 4.2A: Administration Building Record Drawings and Project Closeout 
RRM and their consultants will prepare a set of record drawings to include the revisions made 
during construction to provide the Client with a complete record of the project as completed. 
 

Tasks, Deliverables, and Meetings:  
 As per Prime Agreement 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $4,750 (see footnote) 

 
Task O.4A: Optional Alternate Foundation – Administration Building Rock 
Column Pad  
This task includes the structural coordination with a rock column engineer to design a building 
pad appropriate for the administration structure should this foundation type be selected.  
 

Deliverables:  
 One (1) meeting with rock column engineer  
 
Exclusions: 
 Design of rock columns 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $2,300 (see footnote) 

 
Task O.5A: Optional Alternate Foundation – Administration Building 
Caissons and Grade Beams  
This task includes the structural design and detailing of the cast-in-place concrete caissons and 
grade beams for the administration structure should this foundation type be selected. 
 

Deliverables:  
 Caisson and grade beam details in permit submittal package  
 Structural calculations:  

o Structural calculations will be provided to support structural construction documents for 
submission to County for building permit  

o 8.5” x 11” in PDF format 
 

Fixed Fee:  
 $8,800 (see footnote) 

 
 

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa



 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
Additional Service Authorization 

November 3, 2023 
Page 5 of 7 

 

Subtask O.6A: Optional Additional Structural Observations 
While it is assumed under this proposal that the fire station and administration building will have 
concurrent construction schedules, due to more stringent structural requirements for an 
essential services building, additional, separate structural observations may be required or 
requested by the contractor. Under this task, RRM Structural Engineering will perform up to 
four additional site visits. The first two visits shall include observation of footing cuts, rebar 
placement, and hardware installation prior to pouring concrete. The third visit shall include 
observation of framing, straps, roof and floor sheathing, shear walls, and hold-downs prior to 
the final framing inspection. The fourth/final visit shall confirm that any deficiencies noted during 
the third visit have been addressed. 
 

Deliverables:  
 Four (4) site visits in addition to those included in Prime Agreement 
 Field report and/or correction list upon completion of each site visit 

 
Fixed Fee:  
 $6,000 (see footnote) - $1,500 per visit 

LIMITATIONS OF SCOPE AND EXCLUSIONS 
Please note that the tasks to be performed by the RRM team are limited purely to those 
outlined above. Substantive changes requested by the client or changes in the client’s program 
or direction that are inconsistent with prior approvals are subject to additional services fees. 
Any additional services that RRM Design Group is asked to perform over and beyond those 
described above will be billed on a negotiated and client-approved, fixed-fee, or hourly basis per 
the terms of the attached Exhibit A-1.  
 
The following services or tasks are specifically excluded from the scope: 

 Exclusions previously identified in the Prime Agreement 
 Design of new administration building to meet the requirements of the Essential 

Services Seismic Safety Act 
 Design of new administration building to be backed up by emergency generator; it is 

assumed generator will provide back-up power to fire station only 
 Separate or phased design services 

  

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa



 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
Additional Service Authorization 

November 3, 2023 
Page 6 of 7 

 

TASK AND FEE SUMMARY  

TASK DESCRIPTION FIXED FEE 
(see footnote) 

Phase 1   

1.2A Administration Building Schematic Design $ 41,440 
Phase 1 Subtotal $ 41,440 

Phase 2   

2.1A Administration Building Design Development $ 49,245 
2.2A Administration Building Construction Documents $ 101,445 
2.3A Administration Building Permitting $ 12,000 

Phase 2 Subtotal $ 162,690 

Phase 3   

3.1A Administration Building Bidding $ 8,000 
Phase 3 Subtotal $ 8,000 

Phase 4  
4.1A Administration Building Construction Administration $ 59,150 
4.2A Administration Building Record Drawings and Project Closeout $ 4,750 

Phase 4 Subtotal $ 63,900 

SUBTOTAL: $276,030 
Estimated Reimbursable Expenses: $5,000 

ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL PROJECT TOTAL: $281,030 
Task O Optional Tasks   

O.4A Optional Alternate Foundation – Administration Building Rock 
Column Pad $ 2,300 

O.5A 
Optional Alternate Foundation – Administration Building Caissons 
and Grade Beams  $ 8,800 

O.6A Optional Additional Structural Observations $ 6,000 
Task O Subtotal $ 17,100 

ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL TOTAL WITH OPTIONAL/SUPPLEMENTAL TASKS: $298,130 
 

Fee Footnote 
Fixed fee tasks will be billed as the work progresses until the task is completed, and the total 
amount stated in the contract for the task is invoiced. 
 

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa



 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Station No. 1 
Additional Service Authorization 

November 3, 2023 
Page 7 of 7 

 

 
Any work outside the scope of the original agreement between RRM Design Group and the Client, and authorized by 
the Client, is subject to the Terms and Conditions of the Prime Agreement. 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED BY CLIENT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
            
Sign        Date 
 
            
Print Name, Title    
 
wbcN:\3000\3001-02-PS23-Scotts-Valley-FS-No-1\Project-Management\Contracts\Addenda\ASA-Tasks-1.2A-O.6A\ASA-Admin-Bldg-SVFS-wbc-11-03-23.docx  

 

a Californ

 

 

 

ADD. SE
Date: November 3, 
 
Client: Scotts Valley
 

Project Name: Sco
 

DESCRIPTION O
RRM Design Group, 
agreement with Scot
"Prime Agreement") 
Services Authorized 
Agreement. 
 
It is our understandin
foot administration b
administrative headq
and future needs of t
 
The following propos
engineering, and mec
building. It is our und
building will not be r
 
Additionally, it is assu
constructed concurr
by the design team to
 
Task 1.2A: Admi
Under this task, RRM
the administration bu
RRM will verify that t
adequately support t
RRM will incorporate
design application pa



SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 

Board of Directors 
             Joe Parker     Russ Patterson     Daron Pisciotta     Kris Hurst    Adam Cosner         
 

Date: February 14, 2024 

To: Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject:  Administrative Report – February 2024 

Administration 

Administrative Staff focused on the following in January: 

• Journal entries to close and transfer the Branciforte Balance Sheets 

• Reconciling bills and canceling or changing services as needed for the Branciforte Fire District 

• Reconciled the transfer of assets from the Branciforte Fire District 

• Added new Branciforte Coding for expenditures to allow the District to track Branciforte Service Zone 
expenses  

• Transferred all Personnel and Training Records for Branciforte Staff 

• Developed mid-year budget adjustment documents 

• Participated in the evaluation of the County’s enterprise system (finance, HRIS, payroll, etc.) 
 

Operations 

• On 1/22/2024 a structure fire occurred in one of the 4 bay detached garages located at 111 Bean Creek 
Rd. This is the second time this type of incident occurred within the complex. The garages are un-
sprinklered with a common attic. Crews were able to get a quick knockdown limiting fire damage to just 
two of the garages. Smoke damage was extensive to all of the garages due to the common attic. SVFD 
received mutual aid from Santa Cruz City Fire. The cause of the fire appears to be electrical in nature 
and the origin was located at the base of a plugged in refrigerator.  

• On 1/27/2024 a vehicle went off a steep embankment near 361 Kings Village Rd. Crews provided 
emergency care, rapid extrication, and low angle rope rescue. The victim was found in cardiac arrest 
and resuscitation measures were attempted but ultimately the victim did not survive.  

• On 1/10/2024 Crews performed a high angle rope rescue on Elena Ct for an elderly victim that fell down 
a hillside. This incident occurred during a heavy rain storm but victim was quickly extricated and 
transported to local hospital.  

• There were several weather-related vehicle accidents throughout the month of January. Most incidents 
occurred on Highway 17 between Granite Creek and Pasatiempo.  

• New lockers were purchased, assembled, and installed at station 1 to a accommodate the additional 
staffing. Two of the dorm rooms were reconfigured with added partitions for privacy.  

• E2511 continues to have engine work done at Cummins in San Leandro. Extensive repairs are being done 
to the top end of the engine. Cummins estimates the repairs to be completed by mid February.     

Training 

• The BFFA (Basic Firefighter Academy) has started. SVFD has 5 new volunteer recruits going through 

the BFFA to be prospective PCF’s. Crews from all shifts and stations have been assisting with training 



 

 

Board of Directors 
             Joe Parker     Russ Patterson     Daron Pisciotta     Kris Hurst    Adam Cosner         

2 

the recruits at Station 1 and at the Ben Lomond Training Center. The BFFA is expected to run through 

the end of May.  

• County Block training in February is being hosted by SVFD. The focus of the training is on rural water 

supplies.  

• The four probationary employees continue to progress through their career development curriculum. 

Each of probationary employees are doing exceptionally well.  

Fire Prevention 

• DFM Collins completed Fire Investigation 1B-Evidence Documentation, Interviews & Wildland. 

• Assisted Captain Grigg on a garage fire investigation 

• 5 remodel/tenant improvement and 2 residential fire sprinkler plan reviews were completed in-house 

• 13 annual inspections, 1 fire sprinkler inspection & 2 Community Care Licensing inspections were 

completed 

• Assisted a local business by observing and evaluating their fire drill  

Chief Report 

• Interviewed Branciforte Service Zone representatives and recommended them for appointment to the 

Commission 

• Met with crews to provide an update on District activities. This spawned a survey on apparatus color 

and markings (44% white, 53% red, and 3% purple).  

• Attended County Fire Chiefs Meeting, and San Lorenzo Valley Fire Chiefs. 

• Met with LAFCO Executive Director Joe Serrano to discuss business of mutual interest 

• Met with the Facilities and Equipment Committee to discuss the La Madrona Fire Station project 

• Met with IAFF 3577 Leadership to discuss staffing, Union Leave, Voya 457 Plan, and other labor / 

management business 

• Met with Chamber Executive Director Danny Reeber 

• Attended the Candidate Forum for 5th District Supervisor 

• Began holding office hours at the Branciforte Fire Station (Monday from 8AM to 10AM) 

• Began budget planning for 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget 

• Attended Society of Human Resource Managers Association’s training on recent changes to California 

leave and human resource laws 

Others Items: 

• Assets and Liabilities have been transferred from the Branciforte Fire District  



Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 2/8/2024 3:27:56 PM

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 1 0.45%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 126 57.27%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 11 5%

Service Call 35 15.91%

Good Intent Call 34 15.45%

False Alarm & False Call 13 5.91%

TOTAL 220 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2024 | End Date: 01/31/2024

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 1 0.45%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2 0.91%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 6 2.73%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 103 46.82%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 7 3.18%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 7 3.18%
356 - High-angle rescue 1 0.45%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 0.91%
424 - Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.45%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 0.45%
442 - Overheated motor 1 0.45%
444 - Power line down 5 2.27%
461 - Building or structure weakened or collapsed 1 0.45%
550 - Public service assistance, other 6 2.73%
553 - Public service 16 7.27%
554 - Assist invalid 13 5.91%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 29 13.18%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 0.45%
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other 1 0.45%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 3 1.36%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 2 0.91%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.45%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.45%
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 6 2.73%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.45%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.45%
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.45%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 220 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 2/8/2024 3:30:46 PM

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Major Incident Types by Month for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2023 | End Date: 12/31/2023

INCIDENT TYPE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
False Alarm & False Call 5 7 12 18 11 10 5 14

Fire 2 4 4 4 2 5 6 5

Good Intent Call 34 49 40 38 30 26 33 27

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 24 20 33 2 4 1 7 10

Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 1

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 113 119 111 109 124 113 103 110

Service Call 19 17 16 25 11 9 23 17

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 5 1

Special Incident Type 1 1

Total 202 217 217 197 182 164 178 183

Doc Id: 495
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included

Page # 1 of 2



INCIDENT TYPE SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
False Alarm & False Call 13 9 12 14 130

Fire 4 5 4 6 51

Good Intent Call 32 39 41 46 435

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 7 6 12 11 137

Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 1 2

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 122 108 109 123 1364

Service Call 19 15 17 20 208

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 6

Special Incident Type 2

Total 198 182 195 220 2335

Doc Id: 495
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included

Page # 2 of 2




	2-14-2024 AGENDA
	Item4.1 Minutes 1-10-2024
	Item4.2 Expenditures 1-2024
	Item4.3 Surplus Equipment
	BDMEM 2024-03 Surplus Equipment
	Surplus List

	Item4.4 CERBT and CEPPT Payment
	SKM_C364e24020709060
	SKM_C364e24020709050

	Item4.5 Job Description Memo Policy 1701-1703
	BDMEM 2024-06 Job Descriptions
	POL 1701 Fire Chief JD
	POL 1703 BC Job Description

	Item5.1 La Madrona Fire Station Timeline
	BDMEM 2024-02 La Madrona Fire Station Planning
	2024-02 Attachment Gannt Chart

	Item6.1 Resolution 2024-3 Authorize Amendment to CalPERS Contract
	Item6.2 Mid Year Budget Adjustment
	Item6.3 RRM Design Group
	BDMEM 2024-04 ASA with RRM Design
	ASA-Admin-Bldg

	Item7.2 Administrative Report
	Administrative Report 2-14-2024
	Feb 2024 Board Packet Stats

	Item8.1 Incident Thank You Card - Devon and Detra Heron

